Consent Agenda Item 6.1a

HUMAN RESOURCES
GLENBROOK HIGH SCHOOLS

TO: Board of Education
FROM: Steve Caliendo
RE: Appointments: Certified

JASON ERWINSKI
English - Glenbrook North High School
Degrees:
BA (English) — Northwestern University, Evanston, Illinois
MA (Educational Administration) — Lewis University, Romeoville, Illinois
Certification: Illinois Type 09 English

Illinois Type 75 General Administrative
Experience:
Mr. Erwinski has spent the past 10 years as an English teacher at Mount Carmel High
School in Chicago and at Bremen High School District 228 in Tinley Park. He has
extensive experience teaching freshman through junior English as well as American
Literature. Mr. Erwinski is one of the premier wrestling coaches in Illinois. His work in

the area of athletics has also been positively noted. As a teacher and coach his previous
supervisors have offered high praise.

Salary: $90,050 (MA+15, Step 11)

Start date:  August 19, 2013

New FTE within the English Department according to the Board approved
allotment at GBN.
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